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Diamond Williams C9o0YSI9-W

From: Bronwyn Revell [BRevell@RSBattorneys.com]

Sent: Monday, November 08, 2010 3:51 PM
To: Filings@psc.state fl.us

Ce: Marty Deterding; John Wharton
Subject: Bluefield 080459-WS

Attachments: Bluefield COS 11 8. pdf

a. The full name, address, telephone number, and e-mail address of the person responsible
for the electronic filing:

John L. Wharton

Marty Deterding

Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP

2548 Blairstone Pines Drive

Tallahassee, FL 32301

(850) 877-6555

johnw{irsbattorneys.com

martyd@rsbattorneys.com

b. The docket number and title if filed in an existing docket: 090445-WS and 090459-WS
Application of Grove Land Utilities, LLC and Application of Bluefield Utilities, LLC
c. The name of the party on whose behalf the document is filed:
Bluefield Utilities, LLC
d. The total number of pages in each attached document:2
c. A brief but complete description of each attached document.

Certificate of Service of the Responses of Bluefield to Staff’s Third Set of Interrogatories

BroNwyYN S. REVELL
ASSISTANT TO JOHN L. WHARTON &
FREDERICK L. ASCHAUER, JR.

RoOsE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP

Attorneys At Law

2548 Blairstone Pines Drive  T: 850.877.6555
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 F: 850.656.4029
WWW .l'Sb attorneys.com

AT
Fl

29220 Hov-8e

11/8/2010 FPSC-COMMiSSIGH CLERK

M SEAR STt RTraariTlrory
SR Py bt QL HREX o




BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Application for original certificates for
proposed water and wastewater system and
request for initial rates and changes in Indian
River, Okeechobee and St. Lucie counties by
Grove Land Utilities, LLC.

In re: Application for original certificates for
proposed water and wastewater system and
request for initial rates and charges in Martin
and St. Lucie Counties by Bluefield Utilities,
LLC.

DOCKET NO. 090445-WS

DOCKET NO. 090459-WS

BLUEFIELD UTILITIES, LLC, CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
OF RESPONSE TO STAFF'S
THIRD SET OF INTERROGATORIES TO

BLUEFILED UTILITIES, LLC (NOS, 22-24)
1 HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the Responses of Bluefield Utilities,

LLC to Staff's Third Set of Interrogatories (No. 22-24) have been served by elecironic mail this

8" day of November, 2010:

Caroline Klancke

Ralph Jagger

Office of General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Osk Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
cklancke@psc.state.fl.us
rjaeger@psc.state.fl.us

Michael Minton

Lee Dobbins

Dean Mead Minton & Zwemer
1903 South 25" Street, Suite 200
Fort Pierce, FL 34947
mminton@deanmead.com

ldobbins@deanmead.com
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Daniel S. McIntyre

St. Lucie County Attorney
2300 Virginia Avenue
Fort Pierce, FL. 34982

meintyred@stlucieco.org

Stephen Fry, County Attorney

David A. Acton

Martin County Administrative Center
2410 SE Monterey Road

Stuart, FL. 34996-3397
dacton(@martin.fl.us

Phillip C. Gildan

GREENBERG TRAURIG PA

777 South Flagler Drive, Third Floor East
West Palm Beach, FL 33401

gildanp@gtlaw.com
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